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April 7, 2021 
 
Rob Zuber 
Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety 
1313 Sherman St., Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
 
Re:  Bowie Resources, LLC, Bowie No. 1 Mine 
  Permit Map 09a 

Permit C‐1981‐038       
 
Dear Mr. Zuber: 
 
While reviewing the bond release application for the Run of Mine, it was brought to my attention that 
Permit Map‐09a is not up to date and does not reflect current landownership near and adjacent to the 
Run of Mine area.  According to Rule 3.03.2(1), BRL is required to send written notice to adjacent 
property owners about their intent to seek bond release.  The landowners who were sent notice are up 
to date based on Delta County’s website but do not match land ownership shown on Map 09a.  
 
The following changes that may pertain to interested parties’ area as follows: 

 Bowie sold the ROM property to Kirk Morgan in 2018 (ROM Parcel) 
 James Weber sold property to Ronald Spinelli in September 2020 (non‐adjacent) 
 Marilyn Mundy sold property to Madeleine Sorkin in June 2020 (non‐adjacent) 
 Michael McClellen was not previously shown on Map 09a but obtained ownership in August 
2019. (non‐adjacent) 

 
Non‐adjacent landowners are non‐contiguous, but are near the run of mine area and may have an 
interest in the bond release application. 
 
These changes will be made to Map‐09a and submitted as a minor revision application in the near 
future.   
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Tamme Bishop 
 
Tamme Bishop, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
 
Cc:  Basil Bear 


